
 

 

 

B U L L E T I N  # 7  

 

DATE: January 10, 2024 
 
TO:  Laura Li Industries, LLC 
  Attn: Vincent Sessano 
 
FROM: Brian Dunn, AIA 
  KG+D Architects, PC 
 
PROJECT: Harrison Recreation & Community Center – PHASE 1 
  Harrison, NY 
 
RE:  Additional Electrical Conduit- Reference ASK-05 
 
 
Message: 
 
Due to permit review comments by Westchester Joint Water Works relocate HDS-2, add DI-5 
and additional piping as shown on attached ASK-05. There is an existing 12” pipe north of the 
new DI-5. The existing pipe is currently noted to confirm the location and size. Please provide 
an alternate price to replace this pipe from DI-5 to the existing to remain drain inlet to the north 
(Rim=76.98).  
 
Note that the water service from the main to the curb valve has been revised to a 4” diameter 
from a 3” diameter pipe. It remains a 3” pipe after the curb valve. Also note that the gas service 
and domestic water service lines have been flipped so that the gas service is south of the 
water service.  
 
 

 

 
Cc: Town of Harrison Engineering Department 

 File 
 
Encl: ASK-05 
          





SERVICE TEE TYPICAL INSTALLATION

SOURCE: WJWW



HYDRANT SETTING

SOURCE: WJWW



WATER SERVICE / TEE TYPICAL ABANDONMENT

SOURCE: WJWW


